

Post Office Directory Extract 1855 Sherrington



SHERRRINGTON is a township and parish on the river Wily, in the Hundred of Branch and Dole, and Warminster Union, South Wilts, 7 ½ miles south-east from Warminster station, 121 ½ from London, and 4 from Heytesbury. The living is a rectory, value £238, in the archdeaconry and diocese of Salisbury, and in the patronage of the Rev. Arthur Fane, B.A., vicar of Warminster, to whom the manor belongs; the Rev. Mason Anderson is the incumbent. The church of St. Michael is a small edifice, with a bell turret; its east and west windows are finely decorated. Population, in 185I, 189; acreage, 1,280; rateable value, £1,023. On the downs are some ancient relics.

Letters through Heytesbury, which is also the nearest money order office.

Residents & Traders

Surname	Given Names	Title	Industry/Occupation	Place/Parish
Anderson	Mason	Rev.		Rectory
Alford	James		Farmer	
Alford	John		Miller	
Alford	Thomas		Farmer	
Everett	Cornelius		Parish Clerk	
Imber	John Mead		Shopkeeper	
Sutton	Jane	Mrs.	Farmer	

©Wiltshire OPC Project/2015/Maureen Withey